Ziev, Tracey
© From: Schroeder, Daniel ﬂ’j/
.. Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:08 AM
To: Burritt, Arthur
Subject: FW: Aux Feedwater ACE
Attachments: ACE Aux FW - MRC Comments Incorporated.doc
: . This is the document on the corroded buried piping on Unit 1. The RCE was done on the falture totest the
; . piping IAW requirements.
Dan

 From: Schroeder, Daniel L. [mailto:Daniel.Schroeder@pseg.com]
.| Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:56 AM
.. To: Schroeder, Daniel :

- Subject: FW: Aux Feedwater ACE

From: Villar, Enrique H.
*  Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:49 AM
¢ . To: Schroeder, Daniel L.

. Subject: FW: Aux Feedwater ACE

- attached - per our conversation

Enrique Villar
" E-mail - enrique.villar@pseg.com

[‘%\;ger ‘(bxs) -339.3456
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=+ From: Montgomery, Robert S.

Y ¢ Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:47 AM
. To: Villar, Enrique H.

Subject: Aux Feedwater ACE

Rick,
This is in SAP.

w :  Thanks,
“ . BobM.
Robert 8. Montgomery
Engineering Programs - Salem FAC Program
i Engineering Programs - Buried Pipe Program ")D/
Salem Engineering Department Training Coordinator
i (856) 339-1781 @
s L GPSEG Nuclear LEC
| information in this record was deleted in ' \7
% accordance wih *i) Freacom of Information Act, :
i Exempticns : 1
© FOWPA - O304
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The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for
delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you arc not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately. This notlce is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG Thank
you for your cooperation.



